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-Rjvera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 8:57 AM

To: '‘Charlotte Hinderliter'

Subject: RE: Gulif Highlands |, Inc. - Change of Mailing Address

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback en the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you,
Simply click on the link 1o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance fer your participation.

QS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Charlotte Hinderliter [mailto:charlotte.hinderliter@resortspcbeach.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:46 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Gulf Highlands I, Inc. - Change of Mailing Address

4/5/2011

RE: FEIN 59-3024723
Document #N30955

Please change the mailing address to: 11212 Front Beach Road, Panama City Beach, FL 32407
Charlotte M. Hinderliter, CAM
Association Manager

Gulf Highlands |, inc.
850-258-7622
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